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From: Paul Loraine [mailto: GRO

Sent: Wednesday, August 16, 2017 1:29 PM

To: Newsome, Pete <, GRO .., :

Cec: Harvey, Michael < GRO ; Defence Legal (Chris Jay,)

G Ro Rodric Williams i GRO )

>; Andrew Parsons < GRO >; Gavin
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Matthews < GRO

Subject: Questions on the KEL [BD-4A. FID26610170]

Dear Pete,

| hope you are well.
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You may recall you have kindly helped me out in the past with some queries on the Known Error Log.

Would you be able to assist please with a few quick follow up questions?

Is it more accurate to call the KEL a database rather than a document? Yes it is a database which changes with new
KELs being added, changed, and removed on a regular basis.

Is it right to say that the KEL exists as one single database/document rather than multiple different logs? It is one

database.

| understand the KEL runs to thousands of entries. Is it possible to say how many pages the KEL would run to? Stats

below.

The KEL DB Knowledge Overview lists the following i.e. 3973 KEL's

Knowledge Overview

KELs

m Total Count | Updated within 31 days

Six months of KELs

2017-07
2017-06
2017-05
2017-04
2017-03
2017-02

23
14
15
18
26

m Created Count | Revised Count

45
57
64
76
72
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Kind regards,

Paul

Paul Loraine

Associate
Bond Dickinson LLP

Follow Bond Dickinson:

www.bonddickinson.com

A new bre ed of _ Bowd Diclcingsn.
transatlantic law firm :

/ \y( WMBLE
Finel out rore % ; CARLYL
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The information in this e-mail and any attachments is confidential and may be legally privileged and protected by law. pete.newsome@ ™ i only is authorised to
access this e-mail and any attachments. If you are not pete.newsome(d@ i, please notify paul.loraine(@"™ =7 as soon as possible and delete any
copies. Unauthorised use, dissemination, distribution, publication or copying of this communication or attachments 1s prohibited and may be unlawful.

Any files attached to this e-mail will have been checked by us with virus detection software before transmission. Bond Dickinson LLP accepts no liability for any loss or
damage which may be caused by software viruses and you should carry out your own virus checks before opening any attachment.

Content of this email which does not relate to the official business of Bond Dickinson LLP, is neither given nor endorsed by it.

This email is sent by Bond Dickinson LLP which is a limited liability partnership registered in England and Wales under number OC317661. Our registered office is 4 More
London Riverside, London, SE1 2AU, where a list of members' names is open to inspection. We use the term partner to refer to a member of the LLP, or an employee or
consultant who is of equivalent standing. Our VAT registration number is GB123393627.

Bond Dickinson LLP is authorised and regulated by the Solicitors Regulation Authority.

Unless otherwise stated, this email has been sent from Fujitsu Services Limited (registered in England No
96056); Fujitsu EMEA PLC (registered in England No 2216100) both with registered offices at: 22 Baker
Street, London W1U 3BW; PFU (EMEA) Limited, (registered in England No 1578652) and Fujitsu
Laboratories of Europe Limited (registered in England No. 4153469) both with registered offices at: Hayes
Park Central, Hayes End Road, Hayes, Middlesex, UB4 8FE.

This email is only for the use of its intended recipient. Its contents are subject to a duty of confidence and
may be privileged. Fujitsu does not guarantee that this email has not been intercepted and amended or that it
is virus-free.
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